

PROFILE

I have over 10 years of experience in IT and Networking, and I love working in a strong and friendly environment. During the years I have gathered knowledge about Networking, operations and maintenance; Routers, Switches, Firewalls and Load balancers.

CONTACT

PHONE: +91 94464 46455

Address:

D-23, Hemantham, Sreerangam Lane, Sasthamangalam, Thiruvanathapuram Kerala-695010, India

Linked in

https://www.linkedin.com/in/mithun-sr-81a8bb52/

EMAIL: mithun5432@gmail.com

DOB: 28/05/1988

MITHUN SR

SENIOR IT EXPERT

EDUCATION

Bachelor Of Computer Application 2010

[It's okay to brag about your GPA, awards, and honors. Feel free to summarize your coursework too.]

Courses & Certificates:

- PHP and MYSQL (studying)
- MCP
- (MCITP) Microsoft Certified IT Professional
- (CCNA) Cisco Certified Network
 Associate

References Furnished Upon Request

Technical Skills

Servers

- Dell PowerEdge R430, R720, R730
- HP Proliant Server DL180,360, 380
- IBM Servers

Server OS

 Microsoft Windows Server (2008 R2,2012,2016,2019)

Cloud

- Microsoft Azure (completed)
- AWS(Amazon Web Services) completed

Virtualization

Storage

Other Skills

- Hyper-V
 - Vmware(V-sphere 6.5)
 - SAN
 - Routing&Switching(Cisco), Exchange server 2013, Backup Exec, Power Shell, VOIP,Sophos, VPN,SQL,Office 365

WORK EXPERIENCE

[DDRC_SRL]

- January 2022- Present
 - Work as senior IT Officer

[Prasanth Enterprises]

September 2020 - December 2021

Work as system and Network Admin

[Almouwasat Hospital Saudi Arabia-Madinah] [Senior IT Expert

July 2013 – August 2020

- Updates and monitors security systems of network infrastructure.
- Designs and implements data integrity measures as well as daily system backups.
- Collaborates with software application developers and liaisons with software vendors on matters related to product

development, program updates and migration of changes from testing to the implementation stage.

- Maintains data security and ensures integrity, protection of all client information.
- Orients business units and other application users on changes in network configurations

Tamimi Enerco , AlKhobar, Saudi Arabia [network & system administrator]

January 2012 – July 2013

New Business Development - engaging with new and existing clients to establish business opportunities, complete tender processes and ensure viability of the new account

[MIT Campus, Trivandrum, India] [network consultant]

December 2011–January 2012Work under SLA oriented performance to respond and solve all network issues and all internet Service and provide an end-to-end ownership to these inquiries till closure. In addition, I coordinate with customers to assist them regarding their questions or issues

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITY

- Updates and monitors security systems of network infrastructure.
- Maintains data security and ensures integrity, protection of all client information.
- Orients business units and other application users on changes in network configurations
- Implemented all necessary measures whenever pre-defined security measures and thresholds were breached.
- Conducted regular performance audits to make sure systems are working in accordance with company-prescribed benchmarks.

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

- Setting up hardware and software of the company's LAN / Wan system environment including internet and intranet access.
- Installation of computer hardware component from basic input to basic output devices.
- Installation of various operating systems from client workstation to server side.
- Installations of programmable and non-programmable switches hub, routers, DSL modem and firewall equipment.
- Installation of wireless fidelity (WI-FI) device.
- Design and configure network protocol. Installation of Wi-Fi antenna